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PIMA COUNTY MEMORANDUM

Date: February 22, 2022

=
To: Melissa Manriquez, Clerk of the Board From: Sharon Bronson o Bronson
Pima County Board of Supervisors District 3, Chair

Pima County Board of Supervisors

Re: Addendum ltem for March 1, 2022 Meeting

Please place the following item on the Addendum for the Board of Supervisors meeting on March 1, 2022.

Request for Reconsideration — District 3

A. Request to suspend Board of Supervisors’ Rule No. H-3, pursuant to Board of Supervisors’ Rule No. O-1.
B. On February 15, 2022, the Board of Supervisors took the following action:
Contract

Tenex Software Solutions, Inc., to provide for Tenex election desk modules, HAVA Grant 2020 and General
(50%) Funds, contract amount $1,500,000.00 (MA-P0-22-80) Elections and Information Technology

It was moved by Supervisor Scott and seconded by Supervisor Grijalva to approve the item. Upon roll call vote,
the motion carried 4-1, Supervisor Christy voted “Nay.”

C. If motion to reconsider is approved, proceed with reconsideration of the following:

Contract

Tenex Software Solutions, Inc., to provide for Tenex election desk modules, HAVA Grant 2020 and General
(50%) Funds, contract amount $1,500,000.00 (MA-P0O-22-80) Elections and Information Technology

Thank youl!
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